eko pro <email@ekopro.in>

Fwd: NABL EXTENSION LETTER: T-0165

eko pro <ekoproengineers@gmail.com> Fri, Aug 26, 2022 at 3:24 PM
To: richa.porwal@ekopro.in

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Monika Gupta Monika <monika@nabl.qcin.org>
Date: Fri, Aug 26, 2022 at 11:07 AM

Subject: Re: NABL EXTENSION LETTER: T-0165

To: eko pro <ekoproengineers@gmail.com>

To,
EKO PRO ENGINEERS PVT. LTD.
32/41, SOUTH SIDE OF G.T. ROAD, UPSIDC INDUSTRIAL AREA, GHAZIABAD - 201009 (U.P.)

NABL is pleased to apprise you that the existing accreditation validity for your laboratory is being extended up
to three months i.e. 23.11.2022 or till the decision on renewal of accreditation for the existing scope in the
disciplines of Chemical, Mechanical, Electrical and Biological testing.

During the extension period, you may use NABL symbol or claim NABL accreditation for the existing scope
only.

Lab is required to comply the NABL 133 and NABL 131.

Regard

Monika Gupta
Accreditation Officer
NABL, Gurugram

From: Monika Gupta Monika

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 5:05 PM

To: eko pro <ekoproengineers@gmail.com>
Subject: NABL EXTENSION LETTER: T-0165

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
to three months i.e. 23.08.2022 or till the decision on renewal of accreditation for the existing scope in the
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
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Ratnesh Yadav
(Manager - Business Development)
+91-9810240678

We also provide Consultancy for Ground Water Studies and related work including NOC for extraction of ground water.

EKO PRO ENGINEERS PVT. LTD.
32/41, South Side of GT Road

UPSIDC Industrial Area

Ghaziabad (Delhi-NCR) - 201009

Website: www.ekopro.in

CIN: U74999DL2002PTC118207

Contact Nos.: +91-9818405427; 8826344487

Accreditation/Recognition : NABL, MoEF, UPPCB

FSSAI, APEDA, SFDA, AYUSH, & AGMARK

Empanelment : , NTPC, Airport Authority of India, DMRC, DDA

An ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 & ISO 45001:2018 Certified Company
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ational Accreditation Board for
esting and Calibration Laboratories

CERTIFICATE OF ACCREDITATION

EKO PRO ENGINEERS PVT. LTD.

has been assessed and accredited in accordance with the standard

ISO/IEC 17025:2017

""General Requirements for the Competence of Testing &
Calibration Laboratories''

for its facilities at

32/41, SOUTH SIDE OF G.T. ROAD, UPSIDC INDUSTRIAL AREA, GHAZIABAD, UTTAR PRADESH, INDIA

in the field of
TESTING

Certificate Number: TC-5063

Issue Date: 24/04/2019 Valid Until: 23/04/2021*

*The validity is extended for one year up to 23.04.2022

This certificate remains valid for the Scope of Accreditation as specified in the annexure subject to continued

satisfactory compliance to the above standard & the relevant requirements of NABL.
(To see the scope of accreditation of this laboratory, you may also visit NABL website www.nabl-india.org)

Name of Legal Identity : EKO PRO ENGINEERS PVT. LTD.

Signed for and on behalf of NABL

,QJMW

N. Venkateswaran
Chief Executive Officer




